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ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Bid 
From: Allison Millikin, Purchasing Agent 

Bid: Cab & Chassis with Service Body (Bid #PUR0418-166); Dated:  April 23, 2018 
Subject: Addendum #1 (1 page) 

Date: May 1, 2018 
 

 

The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Bid. This 
memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the bid was sent. 
 
Change:  Vendors shall use the attached Revised Attachment A – Bid Submittal Form to submit their bid.  
Changes are marked in red text. 
Note:  Both streetside and curbside compartments must have solid tops to accommodate aluminum shovel 
baskets on both sides.  
 
Question:  Service Body Specifications: Section 1 – It states “Vinyl covered stainless steel cable doors stops”.  
Knapheide has spring over center linkage on vertical doors and chain for horizontal doors.  Is that acceptable? 
Answer:  Either will be accepted.  Vendor shall specify when bidding. 
 
Question:  Service Body Specifications: Section 1 – It states “Clear vinyl rock guards”.  Knapheide provides 
aluminum rock guards.  Is that acceptable? 
Answer:  Either will be accepted.  Vendor shall specify when bidding. 
 
Question:  Service Body Specifications: Section 1 – It states “Full width step type bumper, stainless steel 
extruded grip step design.  Standard bumper depth”.  Knapheide builds the bumpers with galvaneel steel and 
galva grip punched.  Is that acceptable? 
Answer:  Either will be accepted.  Vendor shall specify when bidding. 
 
Question:  Service Body Specifications: Section 1 – Knapheide does not offer a lining on the bed.  Will Linex be 
acceptable? 
Answer:  The City will accept Linex.  Vendor shall specify when bidding. 
 
Question:  Service Body Specifications: Section 1 – On paint, do you want the interior of compartments 
painted white or is the light gray primer acceptable? 
Answer:   The light gray primer is acceptable.  Vendor shall specify when bidding. 
 
Question:  Service Body Specifications: Section 3D – There is a mention of a hotstick door.  Do you want one 
and do you have a size of the compartment you want to access? 
Answer:  Please disregard the hotstick shelf.  Please see the attached Revised Attachment A. 
 
 
 

 

All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be 
acknowledged and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (page 11). The deadline for bid 
submittal is Monday, May 7, 2018 at 3:00 pm CDT. 


